Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
WE ARE FESTIVAL 2016

AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 8 February 2016 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Linda Trew (Chairman)
Wendy Brice-Thompson
Jody Ganly

For information about the meeting please contact:
James Goodwin - 01708 432432
james.goodwin@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 February 2016

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 February 2016

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) — receive

2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT
The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)

5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR DAMYNES HALL
AERODROME, AVELEY ROAD, UPMINSTER, RM14 2 TN (WE ARE FSTVL) (Pages
7 - 116)

Application for a premises licence for Damynes Hall Aerodrome Aveley Road
Upminster RM14 2TN.

Andrew Beesley
Committee Administration Manager



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda Item 4
&¢ Havering

g LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

8 February 2016

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: James Goodwin (01708) 432432
e-mail: james.goodwin@havering.gov.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

11

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an

application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Chairman’s Briefing meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal
Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of
any issues contained in the application or any representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

4.1

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

e relevant legislation ;

e relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s
guestion will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the

Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm,;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the

application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the

Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Page 4



Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

7.1

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1

9.2

9.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not

required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

Page 5



10. Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the
Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any
person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

11. Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

12. Power to vary procedure:
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



_ Agenda Iltem 5
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

8 February 2016

Subject heading: Premises Licence Application
Damynes Hall Aerodrome Aveley Road
Upminster RM14 2TN

Report author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a premises licence is made by Lime Green Events
Limited under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 23" December 1015.

This licence application is for a limited period of Friday 27" May 2016 to
Wednesday 1% June 2016.

The expected number of persons attending the event is limited to fewer than
25,000.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building
The premises are fields which lie to the west of Aveley Road next to a strip of land
used for light aircraft.

The premises are situated about 2.1 miles from Upminster train station by road
there are no public transport links to the venue. Most of the area surrounding the
fields is open land; there are several residential properties within the vicinity also
some commercial properties.

Maps of the area are attached to assist the committee.

Details of the application

Films, Live Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance,

Day Start Finish
Saturday 10:00hrs 00:30hrs
Sunday 10:00hrs 00:30hrs
Supply of Alcohol.

Day Start Finish
Saturday 10:30hrs 00:01hrs
Sunday 10:30hrs 00:01hrs

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 February 2016

Event Management Plan

The event management plan for this festival was supplied to the Licensing
Authority and responsible authorities on a computer disc copies of the disc have
been requested for the Sub-Committee and will be forwarded as soon as they are
received.

| asked for clarification regarding Late Night Refreshment and was told by e-malil
on 4" January :-

“To be clear that following the recent transport and traffic table top and also
the concern you had in 2015 re late night refreshment and the authorities
licensing policy we took the view that we would not apply for late night
refreshment this year.

Our intention is to inform stall holders as part of the conditions of them
booking onto site that they will need to cease trade of hot food and drink at
2300 hrs and they will be allowed to serve cold food and drink if they wish
to. We will provide stalls at specific points to give away free tea and coffee
to enable the welfare of our customers. We have taken this approach on the
basis of the previous years concerns and we will review the position for
subsequent applications going forward if we are successful in obtaining this
and other licences in future years.

Obviously there is an error that needs to be amended within the EMP which |
can provide an email clarification to all Responsible Authorities if you so
wish”

| forwarded this e-mail onto the responsible authorities.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the
Romford Recorder on 1% January 2016.

The newspaper advertisement has the hours for the supply of alcohol ending at
00:00hrs on the Saturday and Sunday not 00:01hrs as in the application form.

Summary
There were 4 representations against this application from interested persons. (joint
representation by Mr Marling & Mr Lees)

There were 16 different representations relating to 23 people/businesses in support of
this application from interested persons. (Scott, Salter & Bruyer on a joint
representation, Ancient, Ancient, Khan, Adamson & Gurry on a joint representation and
Whiley & Thomason a joint representation)

There were no representations against this application from responsible authorities.

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee, 8 February 2016

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested persons’ representations

The representations against the application all address at least one of the licensing
objectives.

The representations in support of the application are from individual people and
businesses.

Responsible authorities’ representations

Considerable dialogue has taken place between the applicant, the responsible
authorities and Havering’'s Safety Advisory Group prior to and during the application
period to address any relevant concerns.

Previous Licences

Lime Green Events have held a premises licence for the We Are Festival in 2013, 2014
and 2015 copies of these three licenses are attached to my report to assist the Sub-
Committee.

Page 9



Page 10



FIND, SELL
AND SAY

anythin

m S0

Friday January 1, 2016, Recorder 43

ARl

year from only £780 plus VAT. Call now for details.

6 month, 8 week, 4 week or | week packages also available.

RECRUITMENT PUBLIC NOTICES FAMILY HOME GARDENING LEISURE PETS PROPERTY BUSINESS
r . . Y
It costs less than you think € mal . () <
y e o0 Darren.Burns@archant.couk 0845 671 4460
o " Media 1 @ Post:
(lalk! ouse © assifieds, Archan ondaon
From just £9.99" per week. Fyioe. i
liford : 539 High Road, liford
Traders — promote your business every week for an entire Essex : P GHILD
IGI 1TUD . Please make cheques payable to

“12 month booking 12 words

Archant Community Media

Advertising in the Romford

& Brentwood Recorder will
connect you to 60,077 readers.
Source: NS/JICREG April 2015

*Prices shown are for private and
trade lineage (excluding
recruitment) and are exclusive of
VAT. Display rates upon request.

PUBLIC NOTICES

Legal and Public Notices

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A
PREMISES LICENSE UNDER SECTION
17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICANT: Lime Green Events Limited
PREMISES: Damyns Hall Aerodrome, Aveley Road,
Upminster, Essex RM14 2TN

The proposed licensable activity is: To permit
regulated entertainmen, Saturday 10:00hrs to
00:00hrs, Sunday 00:00hrs to 00:30hrs & 10:00hrs
to 00:00hrs, Monday 00:00hrs to 00:30hrs. Sale
of alcohol, Saturday 10:30hrs to 00:00hrs, Sunday
10:30hrs to 00:00hrs.

Full details of the application can be inspected at the
address noted below during normal business hours.
Any representations by an interested party or
responsible authority regarding this application can
be made to:

Licensing Team, Housing & Public Protection
London Borough of Havering

C/O Town Hall, Main Road RM1 3BD

Website: www.havering.gov.uk

Such representations must be received in writing by:
20th January 2016, clearly stating the grounds upon
which the representation is made in relation to the four
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003.

Itis an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with an application.

The maximum fine for which a person is liable on
summary conviction for the offence is £5,000.00.

SELL .AND .SAY

anythin

www.sell.smallads24
.co.uk/london

Articles for Sale

can't find
what you're
looking for?

( DOUBLE metal frame R
bed with clean mattress
£95, can deliver Tel.
07044838395
(HORNCHURCH)

EQUESTRIAN bur-
gundy Lincoln & Bennet
Piccadilly riding hat 7
3/8 approx velvet £25
Tel. 07044874651
(DAGENHAM)

EVENING wear pure
silk jacket sets in gor-
geous colours, size
12/14, £15 ex Harrods.
New condition Tel.
07044830946 (LON-

J

Safe & Secure with 070 xxxxxxxx

PAYMENT
ANNOUNCEMENT

Articles Wanted

For the safety of our private

Old Football, Boxing, advertisers we are applying security
S:::,Inn; ::ll::.: vmzd phone numbers. Please note that all cheques

etc are payable to:

‘Archant Community Media Ltd’
Credit Card Statements

Cash paid for programmes,
tickets, photographs,
magazines or any
sporting items.

call 02085084182

When you call one of our advertisers
on their security number you will
be charged.

G
FRIDGE freezer, white,

‘PER Una’ boucle
brown mix, size 16, £15
Tel. 07044830946 (LON-

ON)

‘SPEZIALE’ ladies
jacket and skirt set, size
14, black mix £20 Tel.
07044830946 (LON-
DON)

BARBIE dolls house,

three storey, all furniture
included. £50 Tel.

local Search Y + Y% frost free mod-
ern, VGC, £85, can
deliver Tel.
(HORNCHURCH)
LIGHTHOUSE FURNITURE
QUALITY USED WASHING MACHINES GREY Silver Cross
« TumbleDryers + Conkers + Fridges pram, vgc, el.
. et » Nevd et i, 070%1:;24520 (DAGEN-
Beds,Sofas Wardrobe & Chests
. iti r
+ DELIVERY SERVICE ba'éf‘i‘:’t':fbst‘x{de'
Tek: 00117112050 i T £ cachor
704G LON-
(o )

MOVIE Editor for
Super 8. Prinz 400
Oxford perfect in origi-
nal box, £20 Tel.
07044830946 (LON-

)

NEARLY new futon
for sale, £35 or near
offer Tel. 07044801754
(Dartford)

THAI language course.

42 x 70 cm. John Lewis,
£15 Tel. 07044830946
(LONDON)

(" o amte e )
CURTAINS lined, John

Lewis cotton print, 135

x 190 cm pair. £12 ono

Tel. 07044830946 (LON-

DOUBLE divan bed,
135 x 186cm. Damask
cover, castors, folding
base, as new ‘Sleepeezee’

07044895040 Cassette-tapes and text-
(HORNCHURCH) books. In original
- Li carry-case
— £15 ono Tel.
BEDSIDE chest, three- 07044830946 (LON-
drawer, light wood. 47 x DON)

£60 ono Tel.

0784?1?}20936 (LON- RECORDS

pom Briish Coins, War Medals

WANTED

DOUBLE glazed i

doorsiwindows size door | | PIus anything collectable

5-1116.15‘?1, 6%3%&7‘2”?(‘3 considered

Tel, 07044866180 (LON- 01708 864164
ON) ) 07812 216207

THIRTY pairs men’s
Clarks shoes, size 7, new
£5, part worn, £3. Tel.

07044824520 (DAGEN-
)

Articles Wanted

VINYL

Calls are charged at 35p per minute will show ARCHANT’
or 07508 387 011 from a fixed line, mobiles you are NOT
{558 Gazevtre advised to check with your network g s
;’&f&%sr =g < operator as rates may vary. ‘RECORDER
EXDIréss =t Corda..

PURCHASE ANYTHING YOU
REQUIRE FROM ANY SHOP
YOU DESIRE

Send us your coupons along with your receipt
and the Recorder will reimburse you to the
value of the coupons submitted.

(No photocopies accepted)
Alternatively you could use your coupons to
obtain Bingo or Raffle books direct from us.

Organisations which have benefited from the Recorder Sure Save scheme

Redbridge The Friends of St
Shopmobility Francis Hospice
Havering-Atte-
Bower

Members of
Stradbroke Social
Club, liford

Parents & Pupils
from Pinewood
Primary School
Collier Row

West Ham Senior
Citizens Bowls
Club

(Coupon Value £0.01
(Coupon Value £0.01

VOUCHER

More than a local newspaper

VOUCHER

Recorder

More than a local newspaper

www.london24.

For full terms, privacy policy and opt-out visit www.romfordrecorder.co.uk. By responding to prol
services that may be of interest. You will not be charged for receiving SMS messages and y

P@% an§l cdmpetitions you agree that Romford Recorder and other Archant Ltd companies may contact you by post or SMS with
u t

al ime by texting 'Stop' to the originating number. Please provide email details if you wish to receive offers by email.




Page 12



Havering For help contact
%';‘; Haveri ng Application for a premises licence licensing@havering.gov.uk
g O Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01708 432777

*required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference We Are Fstvl 2016

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
& Yes " No work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Applicant Details

*First name |Reece |

* Family name |Mi|ler ‘

* E-mail reece@wearefstvl.com

Main telephone number 01708 223 159 Include country code.
Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ o person without any special legal structure.
* Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

*|s the applicant's business & Yes C No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

* Registration number 08206488

] - — If the applicant's business is registered, use
* Business hame Lime Green Events Limited its registered name.
£ VAT number B 143260443 1I‘_Dourtv’z_c;_ne if the applicant is not registered
* Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 13

© Quieen's Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the

business Director

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

* Building number or name |65A

* Street ’Station Road

District |

* City or town |Upminster

County or administrative area |Essex

¥ Postcode IRM14 25U

* Country |United Kingdom |
Agent Details

* First name |Pau| J
* Family name |Cook [

* E-mail paul.cook@wearefstvl.com

Main telephone number 07967 819 440

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
" Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(¢ A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address

* Building number or name |65A

* Street |Station Road

District |

* City or town |Upminster

County or administrative area ‘Essex

* Postcode |RM14 25U 1

* Country wnited Kingdom

Page 14

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

© Quiesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Damyns Hall Aerodrome ]
Street |Aveley Road |
District ‘ |
City or town |Upminster l

|

County or administrative area [Essex

Postcode |RM14 2TN

Country IUnited Kingdom |
Further Details

Telephone number 01708 556 000

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |23,250

Page 15

© Queen's Prirter and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

A limited company

X

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O 00000

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
[[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

[] | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered humber. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name ILime Green Events Limited |

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) L08206488 ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

age

© Queen's Printer and Controlier of #MS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address
Building number or name ~ [65A |
Street |station Road |
District | |
City or town [upminster |
|

County or administrative area ‘Essex

Postcode |RM14 25U

Country |United Kingdom ‘

Contact Details

E-mail reece@wearefstrvl.com

Telephone number 01708 223 159

Other telephone number

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When d tth
prerenr}secs) I)ils:nvcvgr’:o stsrt? I 27 | / I 05 ‘ / r2016 |

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | 01 J / ] 06 ’ / F2016 |
when doyouwantittoend 4 mm Yy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Premises forms part of Damyns Hall aerodrome, a privately owned large scale, green open space

Damyns Hall operates as a working aerodrome with private and recreational aviation activities, the aerodrome will be
closed throughout the duration of the festival.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, 24999 ‘
state the number expected to

attend Page 17

@ Quzen's Printer and Contiolier of HMSO 2008



Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

" Yes & No
Section 7 of 19
PROVISION OF FILMS
Will you be providing films?

= Yes ¢ No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

stat [ | End
TUESDAY

st [ end [

Start |:| End l:l
WEDNESDAY

st [ end [ ]
THURSDAY
FRIDAY

st [ ] end [ ]

st [ ] md [
SATURDAY

Start End l:l

st [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY

st [ ] End

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

 Outdoors (¢ Both

¢ Indoors

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

Page 18

@ Quesn's Printer and Controller of HVSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Films & videos will be shown as part of performing acts or in between performances accompanied by amplified and /or
unamplified music. Films will include montage video clips and musical performances and will be of an appropriate nature
to the age of the attending audience. The films or videos will be played on the stage screens outside or in temporary tented

structures.

The timings detailed in the schedule above show the end time on the following day for example (Saturday end time for
films is 00:30 hrs on the following day)

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer month:s.

n/a

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Section 8 of 19
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

¢ Yes @ No

Section 9 of 19
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes ¢ No
Section 10 0of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?
(¢ Yes  No

Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY s .

Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start |:! End I:’ to be used for the activity.

Page 19

@ Queen's Printer and Confroller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start l:l End ‘:‘
Start I: End |:’
WEDNESDAY
st [ tmd [ ]
st [ ] md [ ]
THURSDAY
Start ‘: End l:’
Start : End l:
FRIDAY
stat [ ] end [ ]
stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End l:]
Start I:] End :I
SUNDAY
Start E End
Start I10:00 End |:|
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoots may
(" Indoors (" Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authotised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

The event organiser is providing an outdoor stage for the playing of live music which will include singing and instrumental
music and may be amplified or unamplified. There will be additional performance stages within tented structures that will
have bands and DJ's performing with amplified music. Sound levels will be agreed in advance with the local authority
environmental health department and licencing authority so as to limit the impact on the wider community. Rehearsals and
sound checks will take place the day prior to the event and on the morning of the event, timings of which will be agreed in
advance with the local environmental health department. Live music on the main outdoor stage will finish at 23:00 hrs with
music continuing within the tented arena stages until 00:30 hrs

The timings detailed in the schedule above show the end time on the following day (for example, Saturday end time for live
music is 00:30 hrs on the following day).

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Page 20

& Queen's Printer and Contreller of HMSO 200¢




Continued from previous page...

| |

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a patticular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Section 11 of 19
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

(¢ Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

MORBE Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start :I End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
st [ ] tnd [ toheusedforthescity.
TUESDAY
Start l:, End l:l
Start I:] End I:J
WEDNESDAY
sat [ end [
Start |:| End ,:l
THURSDAY
Start |: End :I
Start ,:’ End I:l
FRIDAY
Start I:J End [:|
Start I:I End I:l
SATURDAY
Start End I:'
Start l—: End I:]
SUNDAY
Start I:I End W

Start [10:00

¢

@ Queen’s Printer and Contreller of HMSO 20092




Continued from previous page...

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
" Indoors ¢ Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Recorded music will take place on the outdoor stage and in tented structures by way of sound systems, DJ performances or
similar. There will be additional performance stages within tented structures that will have bands and DJ's performing with
amplified music. Sound levels will be agreed in advance with the local authority environmental health department and
licencing authority so as to limit the impact on the wider community. Sound checks will take place the day prior to the vent
and on the morning of the event, timings of which will be agreed in advance with the local environmental health
department. Recorded music on the main outdoor stage will finish at 23:00 hrs with music continuing within the tented
arena stages until 00:30 hrs. Recorded music at ancillary structures such as sponsor activations may continue but these will
operate at a low -level in consultation with the local authority environmental health department and the event acoustic

conhsultant.

The timings detailed in the schedule above show the end time on the following day ( for example, Saturday end time for
recorded music is 00:30 hrs on the following day)

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

n/a

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

n/a

Section 12 of 19
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

¢ Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start

End . |
Pagead |

1IN}

Start

© Queen's Printer and Controllar of HMSO 2008



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start |:’ End I:
Start :l End ! l
THURSDAY
st [ ] end [ ]
Start I I End |:[
FRIDAY
Stat [ | End [ ]
Stat [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End |:]
Start l: End l:
SUNDAY
Start | End
Start ‘10:00 ] End I:I
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors (¢ Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Dance performances will take place on the outdoor stage and occasionally off stage or in temporary tented structures.
Dance performers will appear with some bands and artists who are performing at the event including DJ’s.

The timings detailed in the schedule above show the end time on the following day (for example, Saturday end time for
dance performance is 00:30hrs on the following day).

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

n/a

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer o